’PBUQE ,.m“
P. O. BOX 3263. ¢° W—ﬂs m %M% March 26,__/ 00 ? /

(Dictated by Re Ee Be )

Hon. Albion W, Tourgée,

Mayville, N. Y.

Dear 8ir:

It is not our custom to permit the price we pay for aﬁy
serial to get to the public without consultation wzth the author. iif;
In faet, we prefer as a rule to keep sueh matters quiet, and:;f“ie“e;i
were to go into any lengthly argument we think we could coﬁviﬁ%e;g;f
you of the good business sense of such a course. i

¥bu can rest assured that any business transacfien which'yéﬁ;ﬁ
ig;;:?ihave with Robert Bonner 8 Sons will be kept confldentlel, o
unless after special consultation on the subject we should mutual-
ly agree to0 have some public statement made. .

Now, in regard to the serial rights of your Columbus story,;-
we Wlsh t0 say that we appreclate the labor which you w111 have te'¥1f
undergo in order to produce the work which you have in your mlnd,“
and further we think it only right that you should receive Just :
compensation for this labor, and the only way that we see for yqqf
teceéve that compensation, is by publishing the serial in.asgﬁés;
dicate of papers. Under the circumstances %e do ﬁot feel iiﬁé;;

making you an offer, for we do not wish to have you feel that we ~

underestimate the value of your work, which we are afraide6u\fﬂ'"
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(Tourgée -2-)
might do if we were to of fer you\'fhatﬁemig “deem the
cial value of the serial r:.ghtsofsa1dstory.
Trusting that you will rea]_lze ourpos:l.tlon:l.n 'bhe mat=

¢er, we remain,

Yours very truly, =






